






 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (2/21/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 3 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD 
RESOURCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY,  FEBRUARY 21, 2023 

MINUTES 
 

 

Mr. Shaukat Zakaria, Board Chairman, called the meeting to order at 8:33 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 

Southwest Freeway, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   
 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance:  Dr. G. Santos, Mr. J. Lykes, Dr. R. Gearing  
 

Committee Member Absent:  Mr. G. Womack 

 

 Other Board Member Present:  Mrs. B. Hellums, Dr. L. Moore, S. Zakaria 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Mr. Shaukat Zakaria called the Resource Committee meeting to order at 8:31am.  

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Mr. Shaukat Zakaria designated Mrs. Hellums and Dr. L. Moore as voting members of the committee. 

 

2.      DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Mr. Zakaria declared a quorum was present.  

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 There were no Public Comments. 

 

4. MINUTES  

 Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday  

 January 17, 2023. 

    

 MOTION:  SANTOS   SECOND:  MOORE 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on 

Tuesday, January 17, 2023, as presented under Exhibit R-1, are approved and recommended to the Full 

Board. 

 

5. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 

 

A. FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report-January 2023 

 

MOTION: HELLUMS  SECOND: LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

Page 3 of 106



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (2/21/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 3 

BE IT RESOLVED FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report-January, is approved under exhibit R-2 and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

B. February 2023 New Contracts Over 100K 

 MOTION:  SANTOS  SECOND:  MOORE 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED February 2023 New Contracts Over 100K, under Exhibit R-3 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

C. February 2023 Contract Amendments Over 100K 

 

MOTION:  SANTOS  SECOND:  MOORE 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED February 2023 Contract Amendments Over 100K, under Exhibit R-4 are 

approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

D. February 2023 Renewals Over $100K 

 

MOTION: SANTOS  SECOND: HELLUMS 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED February 2023 Renewals, under Exhibit R-5 are approved and recommended to 

the Full Board. 

 

E. February 2023 Interlocal Agreements 

 

MOTION: SANTOS   SECOND: HELLUMS 

 

Dr. R. Gearing recused himself from the vote because the voting item included a proposed in the 

Interlocal Agreement between the Harris Center and the University of Houston-School of Social 

Work, Dr. Gearing’s employer.  

 

With majority affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED February 2023 Interlocal Agreements, under Exhibit R-6 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

F. Mobile Medical Vehicle 

 

MOTION: MOORE   SECOND: LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED Mobile Medical Vehicle, under Exhibit R-7 are approved and recommended to 

the Full Board. 

 

 6.     REVIEW AND COMMENT 

 

Page 4 of 106



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (2/21/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 3 of 3 

A. Facilities Capital Project Update- Anthony Robinson and Todd McCorquodale and presented 

to the Resource Committee the Facilities Capital Project Update. 

 

 

  7.    EXECUTIVE SESSION-   

  Mr. Zakaria announced the Resource Committee would enter into executive session at 9:29 am  

  for the following reason:    

 

•  In accordance with §551.072 of the Texas Government Code, discussion about the purchase 

of real property for the Southeast Clinic replacement and expansion. Wayne Young, CEO 

 

 • In accordance with §551.072 of the Texas Government Code, discussion of the proposed 

lease at 2000 Crawford. Silvia Tiller, Director of Contracts & Real Estate. 

 

8.   RECOVENE INTO OPEN SESSION- 

    The Resource Committee reconvened into open session at 9:54 am. 

 

9.    CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

    No action was taken as a result of the Executive Session. 

         10.    ADJOURN      

  

  MOTION:  HELLUMS  SECOND:  MOORE 

        There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:54 am. 

 

 

      

       _______________________________________________ 

         Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

      Gerald W. Womack, Secretary/Chairman Resource Committee 

      THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD   

      Board of Trustees 
 

Page 5 of 106





The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

For the Sixth Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2023

Fiscal Year 2023

Presented to the Resource Committee of the Board of Trustees on March 21, 2023

Financial Report

Page 6 of 106



Page 7 of 106



Actual Budget Variance
Revenues 26,188$          26,772$          (584)$             
Expenditures 25,979 27,221 1,242

Excess of Revenues over (under)
     Expenditures before Other Sources 209$  (449)$            658$  

Actual Budget Variance
Excess of Revenues over (under)
     Expenditures after Other Sources 1,958$            1,018$            940$  

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Financial Summary

For the Sixth Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2023

Month (,000)

Year-to-date (,000)

Page 2

Page 8 of 106



Actual Budget $ % Actual Budget $ %

Total Revenues:
Harris County and Local $ 5,040,758 $ 5,008,702 32,056$          1% $ 31,906,166 $ 30,101,112 1,805,054$       6%
PAP / Samples 731,977 525,000 206,977 39% 4,994,006 3,500,000 1,494,006         43%
Interest 137,837 129,940 7,897 6% 828,639 779,638 49,001              6%
State General 9,514,275 9,507,029 7,246 0% 57,264,963 57,042,073 222,890            0%
State Grants 1,223,019 1,260,590 (37,571) c -3% 7,027,502 7,563,536 (536,034)           -7%
Federal Grants 2,904,746 3,671,740 (766,994) -21% 19,659,918 22,069,258 (2,409,339)        -11%
Directed Payment Program 817,840          817,840          - 0% 4,907,041 4,907,040 - 0%
Charity Care Pool 3,366,382 3,366,382 - 0% 20,198,292 20,198,292 - 0%
3rd party billings 2,451,270 2,484,942 (33,672) d -1% 13,270,481 14,910,243 (1,639,762)        -11%

---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- -------------
Total Revenue 26,188,104 26,772,165 (584,061) f -2% 160,057,007 161,071,192 (1,014,185) -1%

Total Operating Expenses:
Salaries and Fringe 18,642,540        19,399,606        757,066 g 4% 116,617,651             116,365,549 (252,102) 0%
Travel 147,803             183,181             35,378 19% 828,120 936,481 108,361            12%
Contracts and Consultants 1,691,188          1,961,550          270,362 14% 10,387,694               11,748,763 1,361,069         12%
HCPC Contract 2,332,657          2,322,734          (9,923) 0% 13,927,657               13,936,404 8,747 0%
Supplies and Drugs 1,159,961          1,100,431          (59,530)  -5% 7,522,301 6,523,280 (999,021)           -15%
Equipment (Purch, Rent, Maint) 492,926             532,631             39,705 7% 2,564,083 3,141,961 577,878            18%
Building (Purch, Rent, Maint) 348,678             495,649             146,971 30% 1,899,768 2,970,263 1,070,495         36%
Vehicle (Purch, Rent, Maint) 59,638                87,221                27,583 32% 403,044 513,555 110,511            22%
Telephone and Utilities 263,332             287,175             23,843 8% 1,781,871 1,722,974 (58,897)             -3%
Insurance, Legal, Audit 199,404             176,447             (22,957) -13% 1,035,749 1,073,692 37,943              4%
Other 640,514 674,333 33,819 5% 4,072,669 4,019,850 (52,819)             -1%

---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ----------- ---------------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- -----------
Total Operating Expenses 25,978,640 27,220,958 1,242,318 h 5% 161,040,608 162,952,773 1,912,164 1%

---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ------------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- ----------------
Excess of Revenues over (under)  
Operating Expenditures before Other Sources 209,464 a (448,792) 658,257 (983,601) (1,881,581) 897,980

Capital Expenses from fund balance Capex 200,526 - (200,526) 1,377,997 - (1,377,997)

Funds from other sources: i
Use of  fund balance - CapEx 200,106          - 200,106 1,356,960             - 1,356,960 
Use of  fund balance - COVID-19 - - - - - -
Fund Balance DSRIP 483,333          483,276          57                   2,899,713             2,899,656 57 
Insurance Proceeds - - - 37,253 - 37,253 
Proceeds from Sale of Assets 15,000            - 15,000            25,285 - 25,285 

---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- ----------------------
Excess of Revenues over (under)
     Total Expenditures after Other Sources 707,377$        34,484$          672,894$        1,957,612$           b 1,018,075$               939,538$          

============ ============ ============ ============ ============ ============

Favorable  or (Unfavorable) Favorable  or (Unfavorable)

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Comparison of Revenue and Expenses - Actual to Budget 

Month Ended February 28, 2023 Six Months Ended February 28, 2023

Variance Variance

For the Sixth Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2023

Page 3

Page 9 of 106



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Comparative Balance Sheet

As of February 28, 2023

Ending Balance Increase/(Decrease)
January 31, 2023 February 28, 2023 February

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 73,281,411$             51,852,604$             (21,428,807)$           a
Inventory - includes RX 380,660 414,510 33,850 b
Prepaid Expenses 7,590,562 7,113,436 (477,127) c
A/R Medicaid, Medicare, 3rd Party 12,719,424               12,592,788               (126,637) 
    Less Bad Debt Reserve (4,893,516) (3,988,690)               904,826 
A/R Other 44,677,197               47,629,946               2,952,749 d
Total Current Assets 133,755,739             115,614,593             (18,141,145)             

Right of Use Asset (Lease) 1,933,770 1,933,770 - 
Land 12,654,193               12,683,363               29,171 
Building 25,389,494               25,389,494               - 
Building Improvements 21,175,215               21,175,215               - 
Furniture and Fixtures 6,919,784 6,919,784 - 
Vehicles 1,029,774 1,029,774 - 
Construction in Progress 22,365,302               22,279,232               (86,070) 
Total Property, Plant & Equipment 91,467,532               91,410,633               (56,899) 

TOTAL ASSETS 225,223,270$           207,025,226$          (18,198,044)$           

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Unearned Income 17,287,114$             5,330,535$               (11,956,578)$           e
Accrued Payroll and Accounts Payables 20,268,079 14,057,239 (6,210,840) f
Lease Liability - Current 511,404 511,404 - 
Current Portion Long Term Debt - - 
Total Current Liabilities 38,066,597 19,899,179 (18,167,418) 

State Escheatment Payable 53,471 55,805 2,334 
Lease Liability - Long Term 853,289 853,289 - 
Lease-Accrued Interest 5,964 5,964 - 
Total Non Current Liabilities 912,723 915,058 2,334 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 38,979,320               20,814,236               (18,165,084)             

General Fund Balance 18,166,431 18,132,524 (33,907) 
Nonspendable

Investment in Inventories 380,660 414,510 33,850 
Investment In Fixed Assets 91,467,532               91,410,633               (56,899) 

Assigned:
Current Capital Projects 9,527,128 9,327,023 (200,106) 
Future Purchases of Real Property and IT Infrastructure 1,365,842 1,365,842 - 
   Self Insurance 2,000,000 2,000,000 - 
   ECI Building Use 361,664 361,664 - 
   Waiver 1115 55,966,038 55,482,762 (483,276) g
   COVID-19 eFMAP Reserve 904,067 904,067 - 
   Compensated Absences 4,854,354 4,854,354 - 
Total 184,993,715 184,253,378 (740,338) 

Year to Date Excess Revenues over
(under) Expenditures 1,250,235 1,957,612 707,377 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 186,243,950             186,210,990             (32,961) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 225,223,270$           207,025,226$          (18,198,045)$           

Page 4

Page 10 of 106



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Reports

For Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2023

I. Comparison of Revenue and Expenses
a. For the month of February 2023, the sixth month of the fiscal year, the Harris Center is reporting

excess Revenues over Expenditures of $209,464 before funds from other sources are considered.

b. The year-to-date amount translates to Excess Revenues over Expenses of $1,957,612  after use
of fund balance, fund balance CapEx, fund balance DSRIP, and insurance proceeds
are considered.

c. Federal Grants are unfavorable to budget by $766,994 primarily due to the timing of billable
expenses associated with ARPA grants passed through City of Houston and the execution
of a contract for Federal Navigation Services.

d. Third Party billings are unfavorable to budget by $33,672.

f. Total Revenue is unfavorable to budget by $584,061 primarily due to Federal Grants. (see Note C.)

g. Salaries and Fringe are favorable to budget by $757,066 primarily due to unfilled positions.

h. Total Operating Expenses are favorable to budget by $1,242,318 primarily due to salaries
and fringe benefits.

i. Funds from other sources used to fund current month expenses totaled $698,429  including
DSRIP reserves, insurance proceeds and use of CapEx funds.

Page 5

Page 11 of 106



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Reports

For Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2023

II. Comparative Balance Sheet

a. Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Agency considers cash and cash equivalents to be cash
on hand, demand deposit accounts and short term investments with maturities of less
than ninety days. Cash and cash equivalents decreased from the prior month primarily
because of the use of State General Revenue dollars received in December.

Increase
(Decrease)

1/31/2023 2/28/2023 February
Cash-General Fund Bank of America 7,336,665 7,565,172 228,507$            
Cash-General Fund Chase 31,643,953 26,202,462 (5,441,491)          
Cash-SSI Chase 29,300 28,021 (1,279) 
Cash-BOA ACH Vendor 779,358 482,348 (297,009)             
Cash-Pharmacy Chase 26,113 125,847 99,734 
Cash-FSA-Discovery 166,093 62,477 (103,616)             
Petty Cash/Pharmacy Cash Drawer 6,550 6,550 - 
Investments-TexPool General Fund 1,021,276 1,024,801 3,525 
Investments-TexPool Self Insurance 2,333,943 2,341,998 8,055 
Investments-TexPool Prime 16,868,740 7,903,072 (8,965,668)          
Investments-Texas Class 13,069,419 6,109,855 (6,959,564)          

73,281,411$         51,852,604$         (21,428,807)$      

b. Inventory book balances are updated monthly utilizing calculations for inventory purchased
and used during the month. Inventory balances are accurately updated annually after the
year-end physical inventory. PAP/drug samples are not included in inventory , as this
inventory does not belong to the Center.
Inventory consists of the following:

Increase
(Decrease)

1/31/2023 2/28/2023 February
Inventory-Central Supplies 2,561 2,561 -$  
Supplies Purchased 37,500 37,500$              
Supplies Used (17,563) (21,213) (3,650) 
Inventory-Drugs 395,662 395,662 - 
Total Inventory 380,660$              414,510$              33,850$              

c. Prepaid Expenses decreased due to DPP-BHS activity.

Ending Balance

Ending Balance

Page 6

Page 12 of 106



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Reports

For Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2023

II. Comparative Balance Sheet (continued)

d. Accounts Receivable Other increased in February.

Increase
(Decrease)

1/31/2023 2/28/2023 February
Villas at Bayou Park 98,887 101,510 2,623 
Pear Grove 60,284 63,185 2,901 
Pasadena Cottages 106,211 109,876 3,665 
Employee (44) (749) (705) 
Pecan Village 4,401 4,401 - 
Acres Homes Garden 225,523 230,897 5,374 
Foundation 659 528 (131) 
NAMI of Greater Houston 747 387 (359) 
General Accounts Receivable 843,033 863,035 20,002 
Pharmacy PBM 66,588 97,394 30,806 
Cobra Premiums 13,996 13,996 - 
Harris County Projects 1,858,891 1,644,849 (214,043)           
Harris County Juvenile Probation 717,349 529,280 (188,068)           
Harris County Community Supervision 1,181,901 955,098 (226,804)           
Harris County Sheriff's Department 9,039,793 9,943,697 903,904 
ICFMR 251,244 184,312 (66,932)             
TCOOMMI-Special Needs 878,235 544,643 (333,592)           
TDCJ-Parole 123,000 61,500 (61,500)             
TDCJ-Substance Abuse 83,335 50,001 (33,334)             
TCOOMMI-Juvenile 168,616 72,848 (95,768)             
Jail Diversion 3,584,404 4,352,507 768,103 
ECI 1,404,056 1,125,086 (278,970)           
ECI Respite - - - 
ECI SNAP 36,045 19,805 (16,240)             
Federal CHH Navigation - - - 
Federal Aot 52,889 77,243 24,354 
ARPA-COH-MCOT RR Expansion 1,054,268 846,703 (207,565)           
ARPA-COH-Core HPD Expansion 242,539 211,336 (31,203)             
Fed SAMHSA CCBHC Expansion 209,456 73,120 (136,337)           
AR Fed ARPA TPWD Fam Well Ctr 236,178 358,561 122,383 
AR Fed  ARPA ECI 16,944 26,876 9,933 
PATH-Mental Health Block Grant 259,843 209,944 (49,899)             
MH Block Grant-Coordinated Specialty 203,821 167,517 (36,304)             

Subtotal, A/R-Other 23,023,092$  22,939,387$     (83,705)$           

Ending Balance

Page 7

Page 13 of 106



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Reports

For Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2023

II. Accounts Receivable Other (Continued)
Increase

(Decrease)
1/31/2023 2/28/2023 February

DSHS SAPT Block Grant 72,280            62,915            (9,365) 
AR State TCMHCC - - - 
Enhanced Community Coordinator 92,568            72,700            (19,868) 
DSHS Mental Heath First Aid 15,580            8,200              (7,380) 
HHSC ZEST-Zero Suicide 33,226            42,793            9,566              
HCC Open Door 311,775          223,187          (88,588) 
HCS 22,416            22,416            - 
Tx Home Living Waiver 313,516          324,577          11,061            
DPP-BHS 798,140          1,082,403       284,263          
Charity Care Pool 16,831,910     20,198,292     3,366,382       
Fed ARPA COF-CIRT HPD 2,208              19,690            17,482            
Helpline Contracts 99,925            119,556          19,631            
City of Houston-CCSI 25,268            50,537            25,268            
City of Houston-DMD 18,667            37,333            18,667            
City of Houston-911 CCD Amended 58,562            78,790            20,228            

A/R - HHSC Projects 2,958,064       2,347,170       (610,895) 
Local Be Well Be Connected - - - 
Grand Total A/R - Other 44,677,197$   47,629,946$   2,952,749$     

e. Unearned Income decreased due to use of Q1 2023 State GR funds.

f. Accrued Payroll and Accounts Payable increased because of payment timing related to accounts
payable, payroll, and employee fringe benefit liabilities.

g. Waiver 1115 Reserves decreased due to use of budgeted DSRIP reserves.
Total DSRIP Reserves on hand at end of month equals $55,482,762.

h. Days of Operations in Reserve for Total Agency is 106 days versus 111 days for the prior month.

III. Investment Portfolio

a. Total investments as of February 28, 2023 are $17,379,726 of which 100% is in government pools.
(Texas Class 35% and TexPool 65%)

b. Investments this month yielded interest income of $86,347 with an additional $51,490
earned in the Chase hybrid checking account.

Ending Balance

Page 8

Page 14 of 106



Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)

Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out Interest Income Ending Value Portfolio % Yield
Texas CLASS 

Texas CLASS General Fund 13,069,419$     -$    (7,000,000)$   40,436$    6,109,855$    35.2% 4.758%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 16,868,741  -$    (9,000,000)$   34,331  7,903,072  45.5% 4.520%
TexPool General Fund 1,021,276  3,525  1,024,801  5.9% 4.244%
TexPool Internal Service Fund 2,333,943  8,055  2,341,998  13.5% 4.244%

TexPool Sub-Total 20,223,960  - (9,000,000) 45,911  11,269,871  64.8% 4.438%

Total Investments 33,293,379$     -$    (16,000,000)$  86,347$   17,379,726$     100% 4.550%

3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days) 1.00
3 Month Weighted Average Yield of The Harris Center Investment Portfolio 4.488%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks) 4.265%
February Interest Rate - Chase Hybrid Checking 3.15%
February ECR - Chase 3.25%

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD as of February 28,2023 is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the 
Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.  

Approved:

Hayden Hernandez, Accounting and Treasury Manager

Texas CLASS GF 35.2%
TexPool Prime 45.5%
TexPool GF 5.9%
TexPool ISF 13.5%

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Investment Portfolio

February 28, 2023

Texas CLASS GF, 
35.2%

TexPool Prime, 
45.5%

TexPool GF, 5.9%

TexPool ISF, 13.5%

Investment Portfolio Weight

Page 9

Page 15 of 106



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits

Report for February 2023

Vendor Description
Monthly Not-To-

Exceed*
Jan-23

YTD Total 
Through February

Lincoln Financial Group Retirement Funds 
(401a, 403b, 457) $2,400,000 $1,817,561 $10,813,605

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $2,600,000 $2,419,780 $14,292,127

* As established by the Board Resolution: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items effective February 22, 2022.

Note: Non-employee portion of January payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits = 11% of Expenditures.

Page 10

Page 16 of 106





Page 17 of 106



Page 18 of 106



Page 19 of 106



Page 20 of 106



Page 21 of 106



Page 22 of 106





Page 23 of 106



Page 24 of 106



Page 25 of 106



Page 26 of 106



Page 27 of 106



Page 28 of 106



Page 29 of 106



Page 30 of 106



Page 31 of 106



Page 32 of 106



Page 33 of 106



Page 34 of 106



Page 35 of 106



Page 36 of 106





Page 37 of 106



Page 38 of 106



Page 39 of 106



Page 40 of 106



Page 41 of 106



Page 42 of 106



Page 43 of 106



Page 44 of 106



Page 45 of 106



Page 46 of 106



Page 47 of 106



Page 48 of 106



Page 49 of 106



Page 50 of 106



Page 51 of 106



Page 52 of 106



Page 53 of 106



Page 54 of 106





Page 55 of 106



Page 56 of 106



Page 57 of 106



Page 58 of 106



Page 59 of 106



Page 60 of 106



Page 61 of 106



Page 62 of 106





Page 63 of 106



Page 64 of 106



Page 65 of 106



Page 66 of 106



Page 67 of 106



Page 68 of 106



Page 69 of 106



Page 70 of 106



Page 71 of 106



Page 72 of 106





Page 73 of 106



Page 74 of 106



Page 75 of 106



Page 76 of 106



Page 77 of 106



Page 78 of 106



Page 79 of 106



Page 80 of 106



Page 81 of 106



Page 82 of 106



Page 83 of 106



Page 84 of 106



Page 85 of 106





Page 86 of 106



Page 87 of 106



Page 88 of 106



Page 89 of 106



Page 90 of 106



Page 91 of 106



Page 92 of 106



Page 93 of 106



Page 94 of 106



Page 95 of 106



Page 96 of 106



Page 97 of 106



Page 98 of 106



Page 99 of 106



Page 100 of 106



Page 101 of 106



Page 102 of 106



Page 103 of 106



Page 104 of 106



Page 105 of 106



Page 106 of 106


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, February 21, 2023

	IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 
	A. Approve FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report- February
	B. March 2023 New Contracts Over 100K
	C. March 2023 Contract Amendments Over 100K
	D. March 2023 Interlocal Agreements

	V. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
 •	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.


	VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	VIII. INFORMATION ONLY 
	A. March 2023 New Contracts Under 100K
	B. March 2023 Renewals Under 100K
	C. March 2023 Amendments Under 100K
	D. March 2023 Affiliation, Agreements, Grants, MOU's and Revenues Information Only

	IX. ADJOURN
	

____________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Gerald Womack, Chairman
Resource Committee
THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees

